

Precinct	Matrville Precinct Minutes of General Meeting
Date, meeting time and venue	13 th May 2024 7pm, Matrville Youth Centre
1. Welcome by Chair	
2. Attendance:	(27 Residents) Laurie O'Connor, Cr Noel D'Souza, Anthony O'Flynn, (minute taker), CR Danny Saad
3. Apologies:	Carolyn Hook, Bill Burst, David Power, Greg Lincoln
4. Declaration of interests:	Nil
5. Confirmation of previous minutes:	Minutes from April 2024 meeting confirmed – Serge/Steve
6. Correspondence	<p>Resolution 11032024(3) – Fencing around Media Strip Perry St – Council Response – they will investigate.</p> <p>Resolution 11032024(4) – Widening of the streets around Matrville – Council Response – they will investigate and come back to us.</p> <p>Resolution 11032024(2) – No Stopping sign – Cnr Australia Ave and McCauley. Council Response – they will investigate and come back to us.</p> <p>Noel D'Souza motion to council re Matrville and Malabar shopping precinct.</p> <p>Randwick Council is looking for feedback on Draft Compliance and Enforcement policy. Link http://www.yoursay.randwick.nsw.gov.au/draft-compliance-and-enforcement-policy-2024 - Feedback open from 6May to 2 June 2024.</p> <p>Resolution 08042024(3) – Tree planting Perry St – advised capital works this year completed for trees, however will be added to the future location.</p> <p>Resolution 08042025(4) – Tree planting Purcell Park – council rejected as remediation work took place which limits the planting of additional trees as need to excavate below the capping levels.</p> <p>Council Draft Operational Plan and Budget 2024-2025 – available for feedback on 02 May – 30 May 2024. Link Draft Operational Plan & Budget and Draft Fees & Charges 2024-25</p> <p>Resolution 1202024(5) – Paterson St and Hunter Avenue – Look at traffic congestion, during school zone. Council undertaking traffic surveys to determine volumes along this road. Once complete will present to Traffic committee meeting.</p> <p>Noel D'Souza – wrote to precinct advising that Night Markets are being organising for arcade and positive first meeting.</p>

	<p>Traffic Report – Daunt avenue speeding, identified from study. Recommendation – request of police to consider speed enforcement along this avenue.</p> <p>Baird Avenue – installing Motorcycle Parking restrictions on Western Side of Baird Ave in front of park.</p> <p>Australia Ave – instal 5.4m mobility impaired, east side of 90 Australia Ave.</p> <p>Franklin Ave – instal 20m no parking along southern side of road, 75-105 Franklin St.</p> <p>No Stopping signage – 10m - Australia Ave – east/west – to McCauley St .</p> <p>McCauley St – South side – east/west – Australia Ave</p>
<p>7. Business arising</p>	<p>John Molony – Asked to raise speeding along Bunnerong Road and Australia Ave – P plater – raise with police.</p> <p>Bryan Beadeker - Port Botany</p> <p>Ship noise – low frequency noise. Late 2019 – 6 new ships entered the ports, with refrigeration, had silences placed on them. Ships have four (4) engines on ship and only have one fitted with the silencer.</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Feedback is provided to the captains of noisy ships and asked the noise to be addressed. Most captains will apply to request. • Noise monitor on Foreshore Road to monitor noise. • Complaints have been reducing due to constant monitoring of noise. Try to monitor when the ships enter the harbor so that can ensure not late at night. • New ships entering Port Botany for the first time are reviewed to measure their level of noise. • Ship to shore power – an option but not in the near or immediate future at Port Botany. 15% of ships come to Port Botany have ship to shore power. • Raised by resident – that believe that noise could be from locomotion increase in movement of transport by rail. Brian will address will speak with resident as didn't release locomotives were an issue. <p>Feedback from community is appreciated as able to address issues- Mobile -0408 015 185,</p>
<p>8. General Business:</p>	<p>Matraville Precinct – would like to thank the council for the use of the youth centre and the refreshments provided, all attendees were appreciative.</p> <p>Danny Said –Mention of DA/250/2024 8-14 McCauley St Matraville</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Trucking company starting to park trucks – 24 hours leave semi there and move, moving trucks without DA. • New DA lodged – need 10 submissions for objections to be raised. Asking residents to write to council – objecting to DA especially - 24 hour movement, needs to know what is being parked in the block. Residents worried in regards to the truck movements, not adhering

	<p>to the truck routes. Residents asking blocking off northern end of McCauley avenue, placing bollards to restrict turning north from Australia Ave and Harold Avenue.</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Resolution 13052024(1) – Council to investigate blocking of northern access to McCauley Avenue, with increased truck movements in the McCauley Avenue area, part of this would be placing restricted access to right turn from Australia and Harold Ave onto McCauley limiting truck ability to turn right. • Resolution 13052024(2) – Precinct requesting council to place an injunction on the DA/250/2024 to cease until it is fully investigated. • Resolution 13052024(3) – Council to investigate that speed in Australia Ave on increase with cars using as a short cut between McCauley and Bunnerong Road. • Resolution 13052024(4) – Council to advise Precinct how they will monitor noise from Youth Centre and if feedback will be provided to the precinct. As residents concerned with the policing of the lease conditions. Council to place no smoking signs outside of Centre as no signs currently observed. • Resolution 13052024(6) – at 64 and agreed to by traffic committee back to 62 Daunt Avenue – when can no standing sign ETA as it has been outstanding for over 6 months. • Resolution 13052024(7) – Can council investigate placing a 24 hour monitoring device at cnr Perry St, and McAuliffe. Monitor truck movement and noise of trucks.
9. Other Business:	Nil
10. Treasurer’s Report:	Balance in bank account 30/04/2024 - \$3,466.98
11. Next meeting:	3rd June 2024 – Matraville RSL
12. Close of meeting:	